FYI - the complete information. Please upload this. Thanks.

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: Robin Norton [mailto:rnorton@tminc.com]
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2006 5:45 PM
To: Sumita Mukhoty

Subject: RE: ITC-ASG-20060308-00141

It is the same address - the Warm Springs Road address.

Robin

From: Sumita Mukhoty [mailto:Sumita.Mukhoty@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2006 5:01 PM
To: Robin Norton

Cc:

Barbara del Castillo (E-mail)

Subject: RE: ITC-ASG-20060308-00141
Importance: High

Robin - No problem. The application items 5 (Section 214 authorization holder's information),
6 (Assignor's information), & 7 (Assignee's information) all list Belgravia Carrier
Communication's address information. What is the address information for Belgravia

Sumita

Telecommunications Company, LLC d/b/a Belphone? Sumita

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: Robin Norton [<mailto:rnorton@tminc.com=>]
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2006 4:44 PM

To: Sumita Mukhoty

Cc: Barbara del Castillo (E-mail)

Subject: RE: ITC-ASG-20060308-00141

Sumita - I'm thinking must have gone awfully wrong with that electronic filing. What is the
system showing you in #7? | didn't understand from our conversation that you needed

more than the name of the assignee. My apologies:

The ownership of the assignee is the same as for the original authorization holder:

Richard Brandes, who can be reached at:
1489 W. Warm Springs Road, Suite 110
Henderson, NV 89014

Mr. Brandes is a U.S. citizen whose principal business is investing.

The regulatory contact information for the assignee is:

Shawn Collins

1489 W. Warm Springs Road, Suite 110
Henderson, NV 89014

phone: 702-851-6660

fax: 702-851-7074

e-mail: shawn@belphone.com

| hope this is what you needed. Please let me know if you need further information.



Thanks, Robin

From:  Sumita Mukhoty [<mailto:Sumita.Mukhoty@fcc.gov=>]
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2006 4:33 PM

To: Robin Norton

Subject: RE: ITC-ASG-20060308-00141

Importance: High

Robin - Thank you for responding so promptly. This takes care of application items 4, 5,
& 6. Before the correction is uploaded to the system, | need item 7 information which is
assignee's e-mail and street address including country/citizenship, d/b/a, and phone and

fax numbers. Thanks again.
Sincerely,

Sumita Mukhoty, Attorney Advisor
International Bureau Policy Division
Federal Communications commission

445

12th Street SW

Washington, DC 20554

From: Robin Norton [<<mailto:rnorton@tminc.com>>]
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2006 4:09 PM

To: Sumita Mukhoty

Subject: ITC-ASG-20060308-00141

Sumita - This e-mail is to confirm that the information provided in the letter attached
to the electronic assignment filing in this proceeding is correct, as follows:

Belgravia Carrier Communications, LLC was the original authorization holder, ITC-
214-1111-00463.

The assignee is Belgravia Telecommunications Company, LLC d/b/a Belphone.
Please let me know if you need any further information.

thank you,

Robin Norton

Technologies Management, Inc.
407-740-3004



